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Memorandum 
 

 

Date: January 8, 2025 
To: Chief Thomas Collins Via: Chain Of Command 
From: Sgt Joe Merclich 
Re: DECEMBER 2024 STATS SHORELINE SPECIAL EMPHASIS TEAM 
 

 
New Cases Assigned to detectives: 1 
Total cases active:    31 
Total Closed:      1 
 
Narcotics arrest:  0     
Prostitution arrest:  0 
Human Trafficking Rescues:     
Warrant arrest: 0 
Other arrests: 1        
Patrol Assists: 8 
Patrol Follow-Ups: 0 
Search Warrants:      
Assists (other KCSO entities and outside agencies):   12 
Total currency seized:  
Drug seizures:   

- Methamphetamine:   
- Cocaine:     
- Heroin:     
- Crack cocaine: 0  
- Fentanyl Powder: 0 
- M30 pills (fentanyl):   
- Vehicles:     

 
New Criminal Informants Assigned: 0 
Firearm confiscated/seized: 0    
Kenmore Cases: 0    
 
Highlights 
 
Assisted MCU on multiple days for surveillance and arrest of Shoreline homicide suspect 
Assisted MCU on two days with DNA grabs for homicide case, successful in both attempts 
Assisted SAU on Shoreline ICAC case 
Assisted MCU on attempting to locate Shoreline shooting suspect 
Detective Peckham located suspect in order violation resulting in suspect’s arrest 


